

BUY™

SELL™

SHOP™



Downloaded From
www.TextBookDiscrimination.com



SELL YOUR OWN SAMPLES

(help others get the justice that they deserve)



BUY™

SELL™

SHOP™

www.TextBookDiscrimination.com

Get ***Booked Up*** on Justice!

© TBD Corporation. All Rights Reserved.

JUSTICE COURT, TOWNSHIP OF Las Vegas
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Tenant's
Name: Alea R. Kennedy
Address: 4350 S Paradise Rd #820
City, State, Zip: Las Vegas, NV 89169
Phone: (234) 650-1977
E-Mail: aleamoore@gmail.com

Case No.: 24E001448

Dept. No.: _____

**TENANT'S LONG-
FORM ANSWER**

vs.
Landlord's
Name: Spectra Paradise
Landlord.

TENANT'S LONG-FORM ANSWER

Now comes the Defendant, humbly and respectfully before the Honorable Court; as an avowed officer of Interpol, and as an litigant dedicated to sua sponte action; in service to a more just world.

The factual and legal basis attached underlies the entire criminal conspiracy of my life's work, as an agent in the field; and provides the evidence in support of my affirmative action, in the context of this matter of forcible detainer. I solemnly swear to the veracity factual information advanced before this Honorable Court; including, but not limited to, that contained within this Tenant's Long-Form Answer.

I have been the lifelong subject of a Department of Defense earmark, which contains my first name. This dynamic has ironically precipitated my human trafficking, and has defined the dynamic of my body of legal work; all of which is bolstered by the two Attorney General's Right to Sue Letters that I earned, in winning a Substantial Weight Review with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, and in demonstrating the conspiracy's compromise; where the Regional Director of the EEOC was placed in my former apartment, following the exact same precipitated forcible detainer case in Colorado, which connects to this case. This instance of forcible detainer has proven the entire dynamic of this conspiracy, which began before my assumption of the leasing contract. In the deposition attached are the events which precipitated this report, which were provided in a report to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.

1. As tenant of the apartment situated at 4350 S Paradise Rd #820, Las Vegas, NV 89169, I have been subject to an wholly inappropriate misapplication of the leasing instrument, involving my being regarded as

disabled, where no disability has ever existed; contrary to Americans with Disabilities Act 42 U.S. Code § 12102(3)(A), Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et. seq..

2. In this matter of forcible detainer, the Notice posted was never signed, and thus was improperly served, as necessitated by NRS § 40.280(c), which states that service of process may be properly executed “If the place of residence or business cannot be ascertained, or a person of suitable age or discretion cannot be found there, by posting a copy in a conspicuous place on the leased property, delivering a copy to a person there residing, if the person can be found, and mailing a copy to the tenant at the place where the leased property is situated.” The Notice was further never mailed, and I received no mailing on the day that Barb Bayliss asked “isn’t there anything you can do over the weekend to make money,” 2/9/2024. No one signed or served the Notice that was posted in January, which was filed contiguous to my Answer. The submission of a signed Notice presents as perjury. I was also never mailed any Notice, as is necessitated in Nevada where Notices are posted, rather than personally served.
3. In kind with such flagrant due process violation, and with my former forcible detainer action; Spectra Paradise posted an unsigned, unserved Notice on my door in January. The Notice to Quit was never signed, and the copy submitted to the court by opposition was an adulterated and forged copy of the Notice. As evidenced before the Court, opposition have here perjured themselves before this Honorable Court, in submission of a duly signed and served Notice. Spectra Paradise has once again found a means of focusing on considerations other than proper administration of the leasing instrument. The submission of a signed Notice to the Court where no signed Notice was ever posted to my door, as provided in my Answer, presents as perjury. NRS 199.120.
4. Access to mail was never provided, in the context of the leasing office’s “misplacing” various checks, which would have allowed me to escape poverty. My due process rights as a litigant were compromised, as each mailing’s contents were replaced with forged orders; and forged Court orders were also placed in my apartment, causing untold undue hardship, and precipitating due process compromise as such that my relocation should be funded by the Plaintiff. Such non-provision of services was contrary to NRS 118A.380(1).

5. Hot water was provided only through the cold taps, against conventional use in the context of the building's having been deployed as a successful livery; though Tami had been made aware of the issue on 1/6/2024; and stated "it's like that because I control everything," contrary to the auspices of NRS 118A.380(1).
6. Throughout the duration of my tenancy, no internet services were provided; in spite of my requesting access to Tami at the outset of the lease, and contrary to NRS 118A.380(1). I signed the lease making reliance upon the provision of internet services, and a credit check for initiating those services destroyed my credit.
7. On 2/15/2024, Tami harassed me over Instagram, using an account that she had shown me she possessed, early in my tenancy. Tami stated that she had been sent by the authorities to monitor me, and concluded the conversation in saying "turn around." In so doing, Tami entered my apartment—an act which proved that the lock was insecure, and that my privacy was likewise compromised, contrary to NRS 118A.380(1).
8. There was no adequate heating in the unit, and any attempted use of the heater set off the fire alarm. Management would show up to the unit through the night when I attempted to use the heater, and shut off the fire alarm. This was a further breach of my privacy and non-provision of essential services, contrary to NRS 118A.380(1).
9. NRS 104A.2208(2) provides that "a signed lease agreement that excludes modification or rescission except by a signed writing may not be otherwise modified or rescinded." Management's act of posting additional parking rules four months into the lease term, after their act of car towing, presents as a material change of the terms of the leasing agreement. Upon signing the lease, Tami told me directly that my car would never be towed, though it was unregistered. Management added a sign that modified the material terms of contract in requiring permitted parking only, in January, constituted an illegal modification of the terms of the leasing agreement.
10. The most egregious change to the leasing agreement was Tami's giving my estranged, rapist biological father a key; to which she admitted on 1/6/2024, as substantiated in the previously attached documentation. I have spent my entire life trying to outrun this schizophrenic man, who is fixated on me in the most extremely egregious manner available; as a Munchausen's by Proxy sufferer, who attributes his own illness to myself, in the absence of any mental health history. Jerry Lee Moore uses this civil and human rights

compromise to rape me constantly, and has done so since my rape on 9/17/2023 (LVMPD incident number 230900060063), to extreme undue hardship.

11. The towing of the vehicle itself was what precipitated my poverty and this forcible detainer action, in the context of my mail being stolen; in direct cause of my need to become reliant upon gig-based income, in the context of my need to fight for long-term disability, where Tami and Barb directly intervened in my MetLife insurance (by allowing for the adulteration of my medical records, and in interacting directly with MetLife on the date of the UNLV shooting). This presented as a constructive lockout in the context of this forcible detainer action.
12. Tami Tepu immediately committed an ADA violation in breach of the leasing contract when she called my emergency contact, my Great Aunt Lena Revenau; and told her, at two in the morning, that I was in trouble, that men were stalking me, and that Tepu felt that I needed mental help. I have never had any history of mental illness and earned a near six-figure salary in technology, prior to my boss at Modivcare's entering my home with leasing women and my former ADHD orderlies, who both faked having medical credentialing for the opportunity to commit these acts, and caused a one centimeter spinal hernia. Tami spoke with me directly that night, as my only form of advance directive is to list myself as my own emergency contact. I have Colorado and United States Attorneys General Right to Sue letters in the erroneous regarding of myself as being disabled for this exact reason, and Tami became aware of this fact prior to her decision to involve herself in an extreme and inappropriate manner, in my life, as a lowly leasing person. Tami immediately began dialing 911 upon our every interaction, and telling the police that I was having a mental health episode. This was the basis for my Federal filing against LVMPD; which, in the context of the non-arrests of my rapists, only captured half of the liability accreted in this matter. I have never experienced any kind of mental illness, and have a lifetime history of only ADHD and insomnia.
13. The leasing woman called my emergency line that she overnight before she admitted to giving away a copy of my key, upon regarding myself as being disabled; though no disability has ever presented. NRS 118.100(2) states that "A person shall not, because of...disability (2); Discriminate against any person in the terms, conditions or privileges of sale or rental of a dwelling, including the amount of breakage or brokerage fees, deposits or other undue penalties, or in the provision of services or facilities in connection therewith."

14. The Fair Housing Act further 42 U.S.C. 3601, et. seq., prohibits discrimination in housing “based upon race, color, religion, sex, familial status, and national origin.” I had every right to have an estranged relationship with my biological father, who has been my lifelong rapist.
15. Apartment management allowed my stalkers in to torture me, including my former leasing woman. Staff told me about Jackie Dillon’s presence on property, and described her demeanor. (LVMPD report number T23017683. They also allowed in two orderly who have pretended to be nurses, then doctors; for the past half decade, which has resulted in a five-year, multi-company employment law case, backed by two attorney general’s right to sue letters. This resulted in police reports stemming from my rape case, and involving the theft of over \$16,000; contrary to 42 USC 1985(3), which provides citizens with a cause of action against private conspiracies to violate human rights. NRS § 200.575 provides that “A person who, without lawful authority, willfully or maliciously engages in a course of conduct that would cause a reasonable person to feel terrorized, frightened, intimidated, harassed or fearful for the immediate safety of a family or household member, and that actually causes the victim to feel terrorized, frightened, intimidated, harassed or fearful for the immediate safety of a family or household member, commits the crime of stalking.”
16. NRS 201.300 inhibits the activities described in the attached deposition, in stating “A person who without physical force or the immediate threat of physical force, induces an adult to unlawfully become a prostitute or to continue to engage in prostitution, or to enter any place within this State in which prostitution is practiced, encouraged or allowed for the purpose of sexual conduct or prostitution is guilty of pandering which is a category C felony and shall be punished as provided in NRS 193.130.” No act of settlement or mediation shall be construed by Defendant as an admission to any criminal liability or wrongdoing, whatsoever. As evidenced in the previous Short-Form Answer, Tami invited me to a sex toy party upon my arrival, and then called police and had me mental health treated, so that I would forget. I was trafficked to the party afterwards by Tami and Barb.
17. My vehicle was progressively and repetitively vandalized following my nonpayment of rent, after checks and credit cards were allegedly stolen from the mail. Tami urges many residents to deliver meals, in precipitation of this very eventuality, in forcible detainer. NRS 206.310 provides that “Every person who shall willfully or maliciously destroy or injure any real or personal property of another, for the destruction

or injury of which no special punishment is otherwise specially prescribed, shall be guilty of a public offense proportionate to the value of the property affected or the loss resulting from such offense.”

18. I was situated amongst family at Spectra Paradise, and am constantly harassed by Skip Bayliss, who is Barb Bayliss’ father. I was further situated just above Barb’s apartment, and am harassed constantly by Tami and Barb’s other family members; as well as my estranged father, who they allowed on-site to harass me on an ongoing basis. All of the aforementioned actors have allegedly financially benefitted from such an arrangement. NRS 207.400 provides that “1. It is unlawful for a person: (a) Who has with criminal intent received any proceeds derived, directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity to use or invest, whether directly or indirectly, any part of the proceeds, or the proceeds derived from the investment or use thereof, in the acquisition of: (1) Any title to or any right, interest or equity in real property; or (2) Any interest in or the establishment or operation of any enterprise.”
19. On 2/15/2024, Tami reached out to me personally, over Instagram, in an act of overt harassment; using an account that the elderly leasing woman had forgotten that she had shown me, on prior occasion. Tami holds herself out to be the Devil’s daughter, and on this occasion, wrote “I’m watching you too. The authorities sent me. I have over 20 accounts dedicated to watching your every move. Your phone has been tapped people know where you are right now.” As she entered my apartment, which Tepu does constantly, Tami ominously wrote the words “Turn around.” Spectra Paradise employees are egregiously inappropriate, and the administration of this leasing instrument is void for public policy.
20. On the date of my assumption of the unit, 10/11/2023, I had already reported Tami Tepu’s appearance to the Federal Bureau of Investigation—an entity which grants me credentialing; sight unseen to the property, but not this person, upon the basis of agency advisement. I was directed to assume the leasing contract for the sake of my service, which includes credentialing with Interpol. My partner is on-site, and Skip Bayliss is a friend of my estranged biological father and rapist, Jerry Lee Moore. The two are the subjects of a thirty-year investigation, and my body of work; involving associates pertaining to the Epstein ring. I recall Skip Bayliss from my youth as a Child Called It, and this subject does not allow me to forget that association; reaching out at all hours, with his own daughter, to irrationally argue with me regarding his liability; and in what Skip describes as an attempt “to get [my] Jew gold.”.

21. On 9/17/2023, I was sexually assaulted with deadly weapons, in Las Vegas. My father orchestrated my rape, which was profoundly public; and which transpired at the MGM Grand casino. Opposition in my Ohio custodial matter, in which their gross due process violations have been unequivocally evidenced; Deanna DiPetta and Kathryn Meloni, took credit for the rape, when I offered them \$15,000 (the balance of my bank account) for the purchase of the weapon used in the assaults, which are ongoing, and the money and correspondence disappeared from record. DiPetta and Meloni's legal strategy also implicated their liability, and their imposition into my \$15 billion legal effort was evidenced in every single instance. At Spectra Paradise, each of my legal mailings were breached; and forged Court orders, inserted. This was especially evident in the matter of 2020DR31344; where the adjudicator operated on the basis of the orders' forgery, and which suggests conspiracy to commit such due process violation. Orders contained signature phrases (including portly Ms. DiPetta's favorite line about biting twice from an apple, and Ms. Meloni's whimsical propensity for misspellings and illiteracy) characteristic of these Ohio attorneys, situated so far from home and comfort, at the liability of Cushman Wakefield and the staff of Spectra Paradise. The two billed for their involvement in my Colorado cases, and for their stalking of myself in Nevada; the evidence of which they elected to enter into the record in the matter of Ohio's 22DK000080, in which attorneys and the Court elected not to serve my attorney, presenting a rock-solid basis for the appeal of their due process challenging strategy. Last week, sometime between the 11th and 17th of February, I received a call from a person identifying himself as one Joe DiPetta; apologizing for his mother's behavior, and in implication of her involvement in my knife-based sexual assault. This was a major violation of my due process rights, which compromised by four-year, five company employment action, and my custodial standing with my children.
22. My custodial dynamic predicated the opportunity for my being erroneously regarded as disabled. My ex husband admitted to fabricating domestic violence allegations at least three times before different Courts of law, to absolutely no avail. It was pretended throughout this experience that I was psychotic for believing my daughter had relation to Brian Haner Jr, my policing partner in Interpol. I spent thousands of dollars attempting to serve Mr. Haner in the matter of 23JV264, and Spectra staff were aware of the dynamic, for my counteroperational purpose. Brian Haner Jr also rents an apartment office on-site, and does so as backup for my own operation. His presence is open and notorious, as he deploys vanity plates depicting the

name of our entertainment enterprise, which reflect his car's registration out of Medina, Washington.

Spectra staff lied over his situation, proximate to my whereabouts.

23. Tami and Barb Bayliss made these decisions upon the basis of advisement from my former leasing woman; who is a person they initially encountered living in the dumpster at Spectra Paradise, and which itself is the subject of a report to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. Jackie Roberts Graham Dillon (of relation to various high levels, as Lindsey Graham's daughter, who is married to her own twin brother, of Glendale, Colorado policing) initiated this circumstance at GREP Southwest, which did not survive the initial round of my lawsuits (made in precipitation of my policing case). Dillon set off communitywide alarms on each occasion of my return from Las Vegas, in her six month precipitation of a forcible detainer action, where Notices were also unsigned; and in which Jackie and staff kept daily, hourly, and individual logs on all of my activities. Dillon set the standard for this behavior when she dropped a packet of methamphetamine in my apartment, and then entered my apartment with a key; dragged me out into the hallway, and tried to perform "a citizen's arrest." Upon Jackie's being welcomed in by staff at Spectra Paradise, the abuse by staff here took on the same characterization. Jackie Dillon spent my move from Denver to Las Vegas stalking me and eating from bathroom sanitary bins, and in my medical opinion, there is no one more floridly psychotic than this person—except for her known associate, my stalker of twenty years, Nicole Kennedy, of Rochester sex crime playground fame, who the staff at Spectra Paradise also welcomed in.
24. In so doing, the staff at Spectra Paradise subjected me to a heightened level of negligence; which places me in constant and ongoing apprehension and fear for my personal safety and wellbeing. My stalker of twenty years, Nicole Kennedy, is also allowed the run of the building, by Spectra staff. A pinhead idiot and fetal alcohol syndrome sufferer by diagnosis, Nicole is my ex husband's inbred sister and daughter; the product of intergenerational incest which extends for decades, in an unbroken chain of genetic impropriety, resulting in this disgust. Ms. Kennedy has spent the past twenty years attempting a false dialectical "trade" of my personhood for her own, out of a sense of obsession. As stated, Kennedy spent her youth in Greece, New York organizing the infamous public sex crime in which her abuses were acted out as well as foreshadowed; and is the sister to my ex husband, Brian Kennedy, as well as Kaitlyn Collins, who is my ex husband's twin sister (and tells a decade's lie over her age, which is obvious). My paternal grandmother's

twin is Senator Susan Collins, and this family accepted this woman as an adoptee; in obfuscation of her sordid and criminal history. Her situation at CNN is consistent with Mr. Kennedy's child's mother, Courtney Moore (my maiden name was Moore) being similarly professionally situated. On Thanksgiving, November 25, 2023, I recorded their grandmother and mother, with my ex husband; and without my daughter, leaving the parking lot just across from my office, at the Embassy Suites. On January 29, 2024, I videorecorded Nicole Kennedy's best friend, Ally Wingernyuk, readying herself as a prostitute on the curb, just outside of my apartment, awaiting business from the man who works as an escort service coordinator, who Tami and Barb allow to use my apartment for sexual purposes.

25. In addition to facilitating Skip Bayliss' knocking on my door and approaching me over what he characterizes as being my "Jew gold," throughout odd hours of the night, Tami and Barb directly facilitated at least two distinct assaults. On 1/22/2024, I was attacked with a hammer by a woman wearing the exact same luchador mask as is displayed in child pornography, sent to me by my father. Tami arrived as the attack was taking place, and distributed amnesiac; given to her by the orderly, who had screamed confession to the entire dynamic. On 2/9/2024, Tami and the luchador stabbed me in the chest, twice; with a black knife that folded. I was similarly distributed amnesiac on that occasion.
26. Leasing staff have situated me within a nest of their family members, and operate this enterprise as a criminal organization. Skip Bayliss and his brother harass each single woman on-site, as Tami and Barb precipitate poverty in a very intentional manner, stealing each and every check or credit card that I received, from the leasing office's mail. Thefts were made from my wallet and car, totaling hundreds of dollars; and upon the pretense of my being erroneously regarded as mentally ill. I have experienced thefts of every sum of cash I obtain, from my home; resulting in my reporting the crimes to the major crimes division of LVMPD. I was further trafficked down the Strip to casinos, where Tami forced me to clean out my accounts, as she gambled with my money. These incidents are documented in the attached Deposition in Support of Tenant's Long-Form Answer. Tami made a directed and intentional practice of trafficking me to various casinos under the guise of pharmaceutical intervention (Eric recognized the drug as being scopolamine, in conversations observed by the LVMPD); taking cash advances and making major withdrawals, and forcing me to lose the money, purposely. Wherever I won, Tami and company kept the winnings. I distinctly recall Tami's activation and use of a credit card with a \$20,000 limit; which would

have allowed me to live comfortably, as I await agency award on a paycheck discrepancy case that has taken very near to one year to complete, in precipitation of due process violation that also characterized my interactions with the Colorado Civil Rights Division. Tami and her associate, Eric, have a history of association with what they characterize as being the Urrcean religion; in which incest, sleep training, hypnosis, and conditioning precipitated by pharmaceuticals is considered socially acceptable. Barb lives in the unit below, which was verified by her leaving her Christmas cards in the window. Jeni, the luchador mask wearing attacker, works as a bartender and prostitute; and is also related. The woman next door has relation to the family, having made a career upon the basis of this technique. Women are forced to interact with Skip Bayliss through the night, and the complex's history as the infamous Alhambra hotel's connection to what residents call "the maze" is deployed to the ends of sex trafficking; in placing subjects before a charismatic organizer of prostitutes. In consistency with Spectra's modus operandi, women are asked to become prostitutes by the men professionally deployed to such ends; or are helped by casino staff to a mental institution, having arrived at the casino for the sake of financial salvation, on the basis of a dreamed experience. Management keep a bed in the center of the meeting room, in consistency with their odd behaviors; and Tami not only trafficked me there overnight, but made sure that I was aware of such occurrences.

27. With such cultural practices, it is no wonder that following my assault in September, which never ended, my estranged biological father was welcomed in to my apartment, by leasing staff at Spectra. I have spent my entire life attempting to outrun my father, who is my rapist; and Tami breached my privacy and the leasing contract when she gave away my key. I therefore move the Court for the award of my rental payments, relocation fees, and actual damages.

Respectfully submitted,



Alea R. Kennedy
4350 S Paradise Rd #820

Las Vegas, NV 89169
(234) 650-1977
aleamoore@gmail.com

BUY™

SELL™

SHOP™



Downloaded From
www.TextBookDiscrimination.com



SELL YOUR OWN SAMPLES

(help others get the justice that they deserve)



BUY™

SELL™

SHOP™

www.TextBookDiscrimination.com

Get ***Booked Up*** on Justice!

© TBD Corporation. All Rights Reserved.